

Austin Dryden
Software Developer
Atlanta, GA | (813)-545-7437
austin@austindryden.com

austindryden.com | github.com/austindryden | linkedin.com/in/austin-dryden-5605b1196

Inquisitive software developer excited about learning new languages and technologies as needed or wanted. Before embarking on a career in software development, I worked in many management positions in the coffee service industry, where I learned unique problem solving skills, how to work within groups, and how to lead a team.

Education

DigitalCrafts | Certificate in Full-Stack Development | Atlanta, GA **Oct. 2019 – Mar. 2020**
- Software engineering boot camp, focusing on full-stack web development, utilizing JavaScript, Python, and frameworks, such as React/Redux, and server-side technologies like Node.js, Express, and PostgreSQL.

Georgia Institute of Technology | Atlanta, GA **2002 - 2005**
- Coursework in Computer Science, Mathematics, and Civil Engineering

Software Development Portfolio

Taking Play Mountain (by Strategy) | playstrategies.austindryden.com | [github link](#) **Feb. 2020**
- Solo React site built out of a desire to create a tool to assist with creative writers block. The minimal, brutalist design was directly inspired by the art that inspired the project.
- Built using JavaScript, React, Node, HTML and CSS

Cuppy | cuppy.austindryden.com | github.com/austindryden/cuppy **Jan. 2020**
- Project lead on a web app and RESTful API detailing information on many steps of the seed to cup production of coffee, allowing app users to rate and review cups of coffee, and API users to gather information on producers from many links in the chain of production of a cup of coffee.
- Built using JavaScript, PostgreSQL, Node, Express, HTML and CSS

Work Experience

Frontline Managed Services | Service Desk Analyst | Atlanta, GA **Aug. 2020 – Current**
- My role at Frontline is as an IT analyst for multiple law firms. In my time at Frontline, I've been able to hone my troubleshooting skills, as well as my technical writing and documentation. As an IT analyst, I've been able to bridge my extensive customer service experience with my technical adeptness, while also improving my ability to quickly learn new software and multitask many small projects at once.

Spiller Park Coffee | Cafe General Manager | Atlanta, GA **Aug. 2016 – Aug. 2019**
- Over my 3 years with Spiller Park, I spent time as staff trainer, company lead competitor for United States Barista Competition for 2+ seasons, and GM for a very busy cafe with a staff of 15. As GM, my responsibilities included, but were not limited to hiring, scheduling, payroll, inventory and ordering, and curating a constantly rotating coffee menu.